# Hamid Reza Sepehr

Senior front-end developer with over 8 years of experience in the industry. Expert in React, Next.js, JavaScript, Tailwind CSS, Sass, HTML, CSS, and WordPress development.



Kabul, Afghanistan (+93) 784 003 648 hamidsepehr4@gmail.com http://hamidrezasepehr.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/in/ha mid-reza-sepehr/

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **Prosty**, Remote — Front-End

June 2022 - March 2023

Connect with stylists and fashion enthusiasts to discover and purchase clothing that matches your personality. (Canadian Startup)

- Made a new design system and created UI/UX while preserving simplicity and aesthetics.
- Constructed the front-end using React, Next.js, and Tailwind CSS.
- Performed a significant speed optimization that reduced the page load to about 30% using compression and minification.

# **JSU**, Remote — Front-End

February 2021 - April 2022

"Just Show Up" is a platform for medical professionals to work together and utilize AI to improve diagnostics. JSU is an American startup.

- Designed and prototyped a fluid user interface in Sketch and worked with the team to solve UI challenges.
- Developed the front-end using React, Tailwind CSS, HTML5, and JavaScript while collaborating on a list of product features.

## Freelance Full-Stack Developer

March 2019 - PRESENT

Built websites for local and distant clients and sold templates and plugins on the Envato market.

### **WP Custom Cursors**

• Engineered a highly sought-after custom cursor plugin for WordPress that successfully garnered over 5K active installs.

# NarvanCapital (<a href="https://narvancapital.com/">https://narvancapital.com/</a>)

• Built a modern website with a referral system, protected content, and income management tools for a crypto signal provider.

### Time.af

- Built a website that displays and converts time and dates across diverse calendars.
- Worked on SEO improvements that significantly increased the monthly traffic to about 15.3K.

### **STACK**

React, Next.js, JavaScript (+ES6), Tailwind CSS, Build Tools (WebPack, Linters, and Task Runners), jQuery, HTML, CSS, Sass, Git, WordPress Development

### **TOOLS**

Figma, Sketch, and Adobe XD

### **LANGUAGES**

Persian, Native
English C2, Fluent
German A1, Beginner

### **EDUCATION**

Kabul University,

Afghanistan — BCS

March 2009 - March 2012

Bachelor of Computer Science

# Bahar LMS: Learning management system for Afghan kids (American Startup)

- Developed a comprehensive LMS using front-end technologies and git in collaboration with other team members.
- Efficiently used semantic markup and code-based SEO.

# **NetLinks**, Kabul — Front-End

January 2018 - March 2019

### Jobs.af (https://jobs.af/)

- While working with other team members, I developed the front end for the country's leading job portal, which has over 382.6K monthly visitors.
- Working on SEO, web accessibility, and optimizing the app's performance.
- Developed stunning HTML email templates.

# **LifeCode**, Kabul — Co-Founder and Developer

February 2015 - April 2019

As a co-founder and developer, I worked on various startup concepts and created websites and web apps.

### Novin Simia (<a href="https://novinsimia.com/">https://novinsimia.com/</a>)

 Establishing an online presence for the country's most renowned electrical engineering company.

### ACSF (<a href="https://acsf.af/">https://acsf.af/</a>)

 Constructed a powerful website for the Afghan Civil Society Forum Organization.

# **Mumtaz**, Kabul — Head of Design & Dev Team

January 2017 - January 2018

### Host, Domain and Software Ltd.

- Supervised and mentored 4 junior developers, expanding their development skill set.
- Worked on SRS and other software-related documentation while resolving host and domain issues.

# **IGS**, Kabul — Front-End

January 2016 - December 2016

International Government Systems is a significant corporation developing management systems for the government.

### **Passport Registration Portal**

- Designed a fantastic UI and developed the front-end.
- Worked with back-end engineers to enhance performance and the user interface.
- Overcame the difficulties associated with printing online pages and created a unique printable web page using JavaScript and CSS.